

## McIntosh Town Council Meeting McIntosh Town Council Minutes

Special Meeting for Developing A 10yer Town Vision.

Civic Center 5835 Avenue G

June 22nd, 2021

The meeting was called to order:

Roll call was taken with, Vice-President Ciotti, Council Member Sindledecker, Council Member Naworensky, Council Member Melinda Jones, Mayor Roddy and Town Manager Ward present. President Callahan sent apologies.

- I) Call to Order
- II) Roll Call

## A. 10 Year Town Vision Development

- a. The process was explained that the meeting was to start the development of a 10 year vision for the town. What aspects of the town should look like in 10 years time. Once the vision is in place then the progress required to meet it, will be broken down into manageable 'slices'. This is usually 3 strategic goals of around 3 years each. Then, the first strategic goal is refined into a 12 month action plan. All progress is to be measured to show quantifiable success or otherwise.
- b. The vision will include all aspects of the town: residential, commercial, infrastructure and amenities.
- c. There was a very positive discussion with input from all council members and residents.
- d. The draft vision statement can be developed from this input with approval at a future council meeting.
- e. Some current issues regarding safety and appearance of certain properties would need to be addressed before we can move forward.
- f. Services for residents should be improved. In particular, for the senior residents. However increased diversity should be a long-term goal.
- g. Increasing commercial enterprises is desired but will require an increase in visitors in order for commercial enterprises to flourish. The idea of having McIntosh as a tourist destination was an idea considered at some length. Other commercial ideas were discussed such as pop-up restaurants and food trucks, that require lower traffic numbers.
- h. Improving resident participation in town events was seen as very desirable. Ideas for food truck rallies, movies or music in the park were some of those ideas.
- i. A survey should be developed that will not only garner ideas and concerns from all residents. But also provide a baseline resident satisfaction score that can be used as a key metric.

## Meeting Adjourned

\*\*Notice to Meeting Attendees: As a courtesy to others, please ensure cell phones are turned off during meeting\*\*
Welcome to the Town of McIntosh Town Council meeting. All persons wishing to address the Town Council will be asked to limit their comments to the specific subject being addressed. However, in order to foster mutual respect between the Town Council and the public, it is requested that comments are directed at specific issues rather than personal comments directed toward Board members or staff.

Please note that if a person desires to appeal any decision made to any matter considered at the above meeting, that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding be made, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is to be based.